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hirteen years ago, Park City, Utah was the

place Olympic athletes and thousands of

spectators visited to “go for the gold” during
the 2002 Winter Games. More than 145 years ago,
however. an even larger group of people rushed
to Park City seeking a different precious metal -
cilver. The first mining claim was filed in Decem-
her 1868 . and far over a century, the abundant veins
found in the Wasatch Mountains surrounding the
small town produced about $400 million in silver,
When the mining industry slowed down in the 1920s
and 30s, Park City’s winter sports ramped up, Good
money continues to be made today — with snow and
tourism. Silver mining. though. is the town’s legacy.
and still very much honored around town.

r Hﬁuﬂymuﬂ: with lift service directly to and from the
L in Iﬂﬁ.rrl'lnnr. riche up and hike down!
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Park City"s 300 silver mines were among America’s
mst productive and longest lusting. Even during the fi-
nancial panic of 1893 when the bottom fell out of the sil-
ver market. Park City weathered the crash because the
mines had been doing so well. Thirieen ounces was the
average vield of silver per ton of ore from all Park City
mines in their 100 years of production. But, there was
more than silver in them thar hills, Heavy deposits of lewd
and zing also were found wround Park City, and in combi-
natien with copper and gold. the mining industry gencrat-
ed a total of a half billion dollars in precious metals from
the 18705 through 19705,

Park City Muoseum

The best place to leam sbout the mines, men, ma-
chinery, working conditions, town history, and prominert
citizens of the day, is at the Park City Museum in the
heart of Old Town. The 12 000-5q.-1t. musewm provides a
wealth of knowledge, and has both permanent and travel-
ing exhibits_ Its location is actually the former City Hall
{built in 1885) that also served as the temitonal jail. Strall
through the mult-level museum on Your awn, or tase a
docent-led wour, The world-class collection of information
und memoerabilia acquains you with every phase of silves
mining, in addition 1o explaining how the equipment Was
usad. The fabulous two-stary Mega Mine display allows
you o see the intricate underground workings of a typical
mine. There’s also an original Park City fire truck, a Kim-
ball Stagecoach. rail cars rmed into a skier subway, and
much more. After spending an hour or ™wo here, you're
sure to come away with an even gréfiter appreciatinn for

madem day mining methods!
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Mines and Men

Park City turned out 23 mining millionosires during
its boom vears; their photos and biographies are among
the museum’s displays. George Hearst, fther of newspa-
per publisher William Randalph Hearst, was one of those
fortunate individuals who became tremendously wealthy
Hearst bought the Ontario Mine in 1872 for 327.000 and
mrned it into a complex underground operation. Sinkmg
six shafts and hundreds of drfts neardy 3000 feet below
the surface required a huge workforce, tons of dynamire,
and piles of money. but it was well worth his investment
The Ontario went on to produce more than 530 millon.
forming the basis for the Hearst fortune. The Ontanio was
the last silver mine in Park City to close in 1982

In February 1880, the Daly Mining Company Wwils g3-
tabfished. The Daly West Ming was one of several owned
by John Daly, In 1881, he bought land next to the nich
Ontarie Mine and sunk a shaft 2,100 feet to réach the ore
that extended underground. The Ontario was a sibent part-
ner in the enterprise. Within the next year or two, mare
mines were established. Some of the larger ones included
the Crescent, Anchaor and the MayAower

In 1892, Thomas Kems, David Ketth, Windsor Rice,
Albion Emery and John Judge organized Pack City's
miist productive mining company by consolidating mines
and claims — the largest being the Silver King Mine.
For almost b years, the company employed the [atest

Park City Museum located at 528 Main 51



echnology, following veins to find new and greater one
bodies. The Silver King continved to grow over the years
by purchasing neighboring mines and claims, Kearns and
Keith were both born in castern Canada but made their
fortunes in Park City. They also became pariners in other
businesses, including the Saft Lake Tribune, which they
purchased in 1901, They died within six months of each
other in 1918.

Although business at the time was mostly a man s
warld. Susanna “Susie” Bransford was known as Utah's
Silver Quesn, She married the local postmaster Albion
Emery in 1884, and couple invested 38,000 in the
May fower Mine. They really struck it rich when it merged
with the Silver King. Susie outlived four husbands, in
cluding a Russian prince. By 1894, it was ramored that
she was earming §1 000 o day from her interest in the
Silver King, With her fortune and flamboyant lifestyle
she was a darling of the nation’s magazines and newspa
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pers for much of her adult life. Most single women back
in the day were not so lucky and made their living as
“ludies of the night.” Prostitution was a source of ingome
for Park City, Court records show thatl prostitutes il

their “business managers. were regularly arrested, fined.
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e mountain where a hoist then Med
them 1,500 jeel o the surface.

and released. Sadly, suicide by arsemic was 4 common
means to retire from the red-light district

Life of a Miner

Most early hard rock miners worked for Wages, eam-
ing $2.75 to §3 50 per day, depending on the job. Many of
the miners in Park City in the late 1800 and early 1900s
lived in tents, Because times were rough and tough, they
usnally carried guns and oflen had cause 10 use them. Al-
though some men saved enough money 10 st their own
venture sach as a butcher store or blacksmith shop, 11 wis
mostly the mine owners and investors who got nch

Although a 19th century hard rock pay
he time, it meant long hours working in
wet. dack. loud. and ofien dangerous conditions. Very
few safety measures were in place. Miners were below
ground their entire shift so they brought all their meals
with them and ate in the “doghouse” which was o warm,

dry room within the tunnels. Some of the early mac ninery
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was impressive, but it was basically human and animal
muscle that was responsible for the mines’ success. Some
hensts of burden spent years underground. Horses were

affectionately called “hay bumers” by the miners. Horses
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Crill and bissting exhitds al he mussm

were treated well becauze, unlike miners, it was expen-
sive 1o buy and train another horse. Oilskin slickers and
parits wers supposed o keep out moisture, but could do
only =0 much. Even mules wore slickers to stay dry in the
Ontario drain tunnel. Cats lived underground, too, keep-
ing the mouse population under control.

Electricity arrived in Park City in the 1880s, but it was
i luxury many could not afford. Tn 1889, it took almost
half & dey's mine wages to pay the monthly power hill
for a single light. Light bulbs wers very expensive and in
short supply, To discourage theft, the Silver King Mine
sturmped their bulbs “Stolen from the Silver King Mine.™

Another interestung tidbit vou'll learn ar the Park
City Museum includes how to clean up with pig fat. A
large mercantile at the time, Smith & Brim sold 50 and
100 pound buckets of rendered pig fat (lard). It could be
used for cooking or combined with Ive (o make soap
Thrifty customers made their own soap. oflén using the
same bar to do the laundry, wash the floors, and take a
bath! The MEATS sign vou’ll see hanging in the muse-
um was the first electnic sign along Muoin Street, It vsed
80 light bulbs!

Mining Technology
Miming compames adoptad technology o boost pro-
duction and cut pobs, with the sole purpose of producing
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maore profit. A side benefit was the increased health and
safety of underground workers, The invention of blast-
ing caps and mechanized drills were two such improve-
ments. At hirst, black powder or dynamite was deronated
using & buming fuse. Blasting caps, when used with an
ehectrical detonating system. eliminated dangerous open
fames and made timing more precise. Miners onginally
used hand wools to drill holes for the dynamiie into the
rock face. Single-jacking wis done by ang miner holding
i drill stzel in one hand and swinging a bour-pournsd ham-
mer with the other hand. To double-jack, one man held
the dnll steel. while his companion hammered with an
gight-pound sledge. A good team could deliver 60 blows
and drill two inches info the rock per minute, In 1890,
Park City mines replaced hand drills with mechanical
drills. powered by compressed air, Silica-bearing rock
dust wreaked havoc on mmers”™ lungs, but that hazard
was later reduced by injecting water through the drill tip.
which cut down on the amount of dust that was inhaled.

Think you can handle a drill? Want to push a blasting
plunger? The museumn’s hands-on dioramas give you the
chance to feel the ground shake!

As in most underground mines, water was o constant
obstacle. One selution was to use pumps. Ancther ap-
proach was to dig drain tunnels. The Ontario Mine in-
stalled & Comnish Pump in 1883, The machine was 30 fee



high with a 70-ton flywheel and was imported from Phil-
pdelphia by freight waigon. The pump weighed 456 tons
and had a capacity of almost four million gullons 4 day.
Later, drain tunnels replaced pumps

The Marsac Mill processed ore from the very first
Park City mine — the Flagstafi. The Marsac was a
X)-stamp mill. Stamiping is & process of crushing ore with
huge weights. With 20 stamps operating. the mill could
turn ot G0-70 tons per duy. Because of the long distance
the ore had to be hauled 1o the mull and the technical
problems associated with the ¢rude stamp machinery, the
Marsac was not necessarily a steady or safisfactory pro-
ducer. and was only one of such stamping machines thal
deafened anyone in the vicinity,

Befare a prospecior knew if he had struck it nch, un
assayer had to confirm the value of silver in the clam.
The Main Strect assay office was where miners got the
good or bad news, Taking representative core samples,
assavers crushed and weighed the ore before pouring 1t
into fireclay crucibles and melling it in e Tumace. AIer
cooling, the hardened metal was tronafesred into a cupel
made of bone ash and placed in the lumace once more.
The porous cupel absorbed everything but pure silver.
The assayer weighed the silver on his delicate scale and
calculated silver per ton based on the onginal ore welgnt

Unionization

Don't ss e museum s &
find old walk-in jail oclls along with exhibits on (he
Miners Union Hall. Mine owners. like all employers in

dungeon,” where you'll

Mine dispilsy a1 the PaACEIy Mussamshows
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the 19th century, were not held responsible for injuries
or deaths. In 1902, an underground explosion at the Dialy
West Mine killed 34 men. Poison zas spread through
tumnels 1o the Ontario Mine. Accidents like these didn™
happen every day. but they certiinly were not rare. Lack-
ing protection, workers orguntzed unions ond joined fra-
ternal orders. Both organizations helped their members
in difficult times wnd aided Gumiles whose breadwinners
were Killed or maimed. In 1904, a Miners Hospital was
built for $5.000, Funds for the hospital were raised by
locil businessmen and the Western Federation of Miners
Local #144. In the frst year, 5,000 miners were treated
{or silicosis.

Tramways

When the mines first opened in the Park City area,
most ore was hauled in horse-drawn wagons. Eventually,
miote modern devices like the Silver King Tram veplaced
the wagon reams. Using buckeis io haul ore to the mills
WIS 6N eCONOMIc SUCCess, [owering ransporation cosls
to 22 cents per ton from $1.50 per ton when hauled with
teams and wagons. Men could ride to work in the ore
buckets from the lower terminal up to the mine. Processed
ore was then brovght down the mouniain and loaded mnto
railroad cars,

Another engineering marvel, the Crescent Tram-
wiy, Wi not an overhead tram but o narrow-gauge rail-
road. In 1885, Shay locomotives (geared steam engines
originally developed for the logging industry) pulied
ore cirs up steep 12 percent grades. Winding down the




mounigin for bve miles from the
Crescent Mine, the ore eventually
reached the system’s depot and con-
centrator near Main Sireer where the
ore was refined. Although used until
1900, deep snow covering the tracks
renderad the engines vseless im win-
ter. Steep grodes and heavy downhill
loads made for frequent derailments.
A winding paved walkway. open to
the public. is all that remains of the
Crescent Tram. Take a short uphill
walk and try to imngine how the nar-
row gauge trains could possibly tra-
versed the steep terrain.

The Greatest Snow on Earth

Prior 1o the 19205, snow wasn't
given much thought in terms of mak-
ing maney or even for having fun,
After all, smow caused cave-ins and
train derailments and generally got in
the way of mining, But, skiing gradu-
ally became mare widespread around
Park City as some miners and other
workers bognn regularly takimg the
ming train to the top of a mountain
and skiing down. The ficst ski jump
was built in 1930, and in 1936 Park
City hosted its first winter carmival,
Five hundred skiers arrived af what is
now Deer Yolley Resort, making the
:-yr-nt ngrl:u:t success, The first sk lift

i real treasure. The foundation was in
place 10 market what would laer be
called The Grentest Snow on Earth,

During this same time, the local
mining indusicy slowed down, The
Stock Market craghed in 1929, plum-
meting the Silver King's stock from
51287 1o 36.50. Mineral prices con-
tinwed 1o drop, and in [949 most of
the mines chut down, putiing 1,200
men out of work, Stores closed, Peo-
ple lefi. The populution dropped (o
1,150 souls from a peak of 10000,
Within a couple of vears, Park City
went into ghost town status,

In an effort to diversify. United
Park Ciiv Mines Company opened
@ ski resort in 1963, The old Spiro
Mine drain tunnel was converted nto
an underground ski lift. This electric
mine train, which you will see in the
musenm, carmed skiers three miles
into the mountain where o hotst then
lifted them 1,800 feet to the surface,
Since it took wn hour to transport ski-
ers, the Spim tunnel wasn't all that
popular, but word spread about the
great snow, and people staned mov-
ing o the prea. Over the next few
decades; world-class ski resorts and
high-speed chairlifts were built, an-
nual art and film festivals were estab-
lished, and in 2002 Pak Chy hosted
many of the XIX Winter Games.

__ Park City today is 2 good cxam-

ple of a hoom-and-bust mining town
hooming again — revitalized in grand
siyla as a year-round mountain resort
pnd mtemationdl tourist destination
In 2008, Forbes Traveler magazine
named Park City as one of “Ameri-
ca's 20 Prettest Towns.” More than
60 of Park Citv's buildings are listed
on the National Register of Histonc
Places, many of which are located
plong the wwn's Main Street along-
side restaurants and plenty of shops
and boutigques. Two years running —
2008 and 2005 — Deer Valley Resort
was named the number one ski resort
in North Amenice by SKI magazine,
Whether you like to ski. shop, eat,
hike, mountain bike, or just tuke in
the scenery, a visit o Park City is
@ great place to treasure America's
mining heritage. And. if you really
want 1o fallow in the footsteps of the
old-tirmers. check the pages of vour
GPAA  Claims Club Membership
Mining Crefde vo find out what lands
ond GPAA clums are open to you as
o prospector. You never Know what
viud might dig up!

Denize Seith is o foeelanee trave
el swrifer g freapre fioeter i Salen,
Oregon, She ard her husband Larry
are TPAA members and owen wanw Gl
RushTradingPost.com, an oaling frés

sure hunting equipment and supply store.
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IF YOU GO:
Park City Museum
528 Main St
Purk City, Litah B4
Phome: (435) 648, 7457
hitp:fparkcitylastory org
Adulis: 510
Semiors 654, Studenis, Militury: 55
Chaldren: 55 (age 7-17) 6 and under are free

Museum hours: Monday-Saturday: 10 p.m.-7 p.m.
and Sunday; Noon-6 p.m.
Closed: Thanksgiving. Christmas. If you will be

'l.'il.tlll'l_|_‘, in ."'|.i'|ri| :"-.-1:|.3..' Movember or ear |_-r [h_--;r_-111h-_-3',

the I.lrJ- City M'JHLU]T: |l|H|l fiers .t'.ull.uu-' {
Historic Main Street Monday-Friday at 2 .l ru=
15 53 per person

MINER'S TEN
COMMANDMENTS

iCounesy of Park Ciry Museum)

Many @ long winter's night was spent composing
verse on the walls of o lonely miner's cabin or bunk-
nouse. Une of the most common poems found was the
Miner's Ten Commandments!

I, Thow shalt have no other cliom but one.

ll. Thou shalt not ke unto thyself any false ¢laims,
nar shalt thou jump one.

III. Thouw shalt not zo prospecting again befors thy
claim gives oul nor shult thou take thy hard-eamed
dust to the gaming tables in vain for the more thoo
shalt put down, the less thou will take up.

IV. Thou shalt dig or pick only six davs for on the
seventh thou shalt washeth thy dirty clothes and dar-
neth thy socks and choppeth the whole weeks wood,

VW, Thou shalt not think more of the gold than thy
father's bleszings or thy mother’s love

V1. Thou shalt not kill thy body by working in the
rain nor by getting stewed or three sheets o the wind
from drinking down whiskey punches, rum toddies or
brandy slings,

YII. Thoo shalt nof grow discouraged nor go home
before thow sirikes it fich lest in going home thou will
work for Afty cents a day while thou might strike lead
and make ffty dollars a day by staying.

VIII. Thou shalt not steal a pick or shovel nor take
thy neighbor’s ools nor borrow those he cannot spare
and return them broken nor remove his stakes o en-
liarge thy own claim.

IX, Thow shalt not tell false tales about thy diggings
i the hills nor salt thy claim o deceive thy neighbor.

X. Thou shalt not covet thy neighbor's wife nor trifle
with the affections of his daughter but if thow tuly
love and cover each other, thou shalt pop the guestion
like o man,

Wy gl doros pRciars. ang

A paved path i winds through neighboimod
backyands, merding the roule of the odgingl Crescen]
Tramway that used to carmy one from the minsst
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